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From: Merrithew, Leslie
To: Dave Hohnstein (dts@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Cc: Hodgins, Kevin; Johnson, Andrew; Phyllis Beaulieu (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org); Damien Cote


(damien.cote@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Subject: 144312026 - IIAIP - NWB Approval/Clearance
Date: Friday, July 19, 2013 9:47:14 AM


Good morning Dave!
 
Thanks for taking my call this morning. I’d like to summarize our discussion for our colleagues:
 


·         Stantec is part of the group Arctic Infrastructure Partners (AIP) who recently won the contract
to design, build, and operate the Iqaluit Airport;


·         We are working with the City of Iqaluit to complete three development permits for this work.
These permits will cover:


o    Landside improvements, Air Terminal Building, and Combined Services Building;
o    Kenn Borek hangar relocation; and,
o    Workers campsite and storage area.


·         The City of Iqaluit has requested that AIP receive a formal approval/clearance from the NWB
for each of these permits;


·         Andrew Johnson, with Stantec, corresponded with the NWB between January 25th – January
29th 2013, where we asked if a water license would be required for the planned construction
activities; and


·         The NWB confirmed that based on the information Stantec provided at that time, there was
nothing to trigger the requirement for a water licence.


 
 
Moving forward, you indicated that the NWB could provide a formal letter for each development permit
confirming that you do not have any concerns about this work and that no water license will be
required. In order to provide this letter, the NWB will need to review the following things:
 


·         Drawings indicating existing site conditions which show:
o    Existing drainage patterns;
o    Confirmation that drainage is from surface runoff and not a natural water course (such


as an existing stream/river); and
o    Existing infrastructure.


·         Drawings showing proposed improvements which show:
o    Proposed drainage pattern realignments;
o    Confirmation that the catchment area of the drainage path had not changed; and
o    Proposed infrastructure.


·         Written outline of all construction activities; and
·         Confirmation that no on-site water use or on-site waste disposal will occur.


 
I look forward to working with yourself, Phyllis, and Damien on this project! Please let me know if there
is anything else you will require in order to complete your review. I will start compiling the documents
listed above.
 
Cheers,
Leslie
 
Leslie Merrithew, EIT
Civil Engineer-in-Training
4910 - 53 Street PO Box 1777
Yellowknife NT X1A 2P4
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The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or
used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all
copies and notify us immediately.
 


ü Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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